

From: Brent Wright [mailto:bwright@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 7:51 AM
To: Green, Warren
Cc: Lawrence, Charles; Hansen, Jeff; Matta, Samir; mglasgow@cityofflint.com; Nakashima, Jeremy
Subject: Re: Flint Nail Test

On another note we are seeing a 1.24ppm of phosphate from DWSD. I was under the understanding they were only feeding a .5ppm. Any thoughts on what we should be feeding.

Thanks

On Wed, Oct 21, 2015 at 8:47 AM, Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Agree I see no difference.

On Wed, Oct 21, 2015 at 8:29 AM, Green, Warren <jwgreccn@lan-inc.com> wrote:

Agree

J. Warren Green

On Oct 20, 2015, at 11:40 PM, Lawrence, Charles <cllawrence@lan-inc.com> wrote:

I don't know what the rest of you guys think, but looks like no difference between DWSD and Flint to me.

From: Hansen, Jeff
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Green, Warren
Cc: Matta, Samir; Brent Wright (bwright@cityofflint.com); 'mglasgow@cityofflint.com'; Lawrence, Charles; Nakashima, Jeremy
Subject: Flint Nail Test

After 1 week....

Jeffrey R. Hansen, PE

Project Manager

<image001.gif>

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532

T 810.820.2682 C 810.333.3201

www.lan-inc.com • JRHansen@lan-inc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication"), is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or proprietary. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy any and all copies of this Communication.